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Manuel E. Babaian, MD, PA
550 SW 3RP Street Ste 206
Pompano Beach, FL 33060

September 11, 2002

To whom it may concern,

Dear Sir

Per our conversation with our accountant he questioned us if a payment was made to the
Florida Department of State. He than advise to us that a payment was to be made on a
yearly basis. Since we moved our address was not changed, therefore we never received
the appropriate papers to file. We are requesting that you please waive the penalties. We
were not aware that we had to pay this amount on a yearly basis. The company started in
2001 and for that vear the proper amount was paid. Please do not penalize us for this
misunderstanding.

We thank you in advance for your understanding. If you have any questions do not
hesitate to call me at 954-784-3131.

Armigh Ohanian

P.S Attached find a check for the amount of $150.00.




